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          Question No: 190(i)  
 
Bundanon Trust  

Hansard Ref: Written, 19/02/2016 
  
Topic:  Consultancies 

Senator Ludwig, Joe asked: 

Since the change of Prime Minister on 14 September, 2015: 

1. How many consultancies have been undertaken? Identify the name of the consultant, the 
subject matter of the consultancy, the duration and cost of the arrangement, and the method of 
procurement (ie. open tender, direct source, etc). Also include total value for all consultancies. 

2. How many consultancies are planned for this calendar year? Have these been published in 
your Annual Procurement Plan (APP) on the AusTender website and if not why not? In each 
case please identify the subject matter, duration, cost and method of procurement as above, 
and the name of the consultant if known. 

3. Have any consultancies not gone out for tender? 

(a) List each, including name, cost and purpose 

(b) If so, why?  

Answer:  

1. Three (3) 
GAIA Research 

 Flora and Fauna Assessment 
 1 week 
 $1500 
 Preferred supplier 

Locale Consulting 
 Masterplan Development Application and National Stronger Regions Fund Round 

Three application – Bundanon Trust Master Plan 
 6 Months 
 $30k approximately – ongoing 
 EOI 

Coffey Pty Ltd 
 Civil Engineering consultancy 
 Bundanon Road severe weather event damage remediation 
 12 months 
 $8k approximately – ongoing 
 EOI 

TOTAL ALL - $39.5k approximately 

2. Nil 
3. N/A 


